~ CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTAT rol

T 4N , R 3IBE. , W.M. Corner Code No. T-14
Note: Monument marked as shown below
History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM

m!ﬂﬂiﬁ u'igll;enaw E}ﬂuf“"‘d by Victor Mc Lind as shown on Record T4N R3GE
Set 2" X 30* galv. iron pipe with brass cap from which: l.‘.. He
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' _ 1980
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Description of corner evidence found:

Fggnﬂ 2 1/2" brass cap on 2 1/2" galvanized iron pipe flush with ground from
wWnichn:

A 13" white fir bears N B9 1/2°E, 42.8' with healed double blaze. (Mc Lind)

A 10" blown down Englemann spruce bears N 45 1/2°W, 15.7' with scribes visible
on double blaze. (Mc Lind)

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

eriginal location of this corner:

Maintained monument by cleaning up around it and mounding with earth.

Bet steel fence post South of corner with signs 54-2 and 54-% attached.
Marked 1 new bearing tree:

A 19" western larch bears § 28 1/2°W, 24.1" scribed C-W 1/146 527 BT.

New bearing tree has a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed to face of blaze.

Attached signs 54-3 and 54-9 and painted face of blaze and a &" red band around
all bearing trees.

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR

W—é{.’fd\.‘ﬁ LHetts |

OREGON
JULY 22,1977
WILLIAZA R, WELLS

1106
OFFICE OF ov.c..ociscsviiiiiiinussnsssiinnansoansssons san o County of.....ovvveeennncninns
1 R Ve e - | hereby certify that the within instrument was filed in this office
for record on the......... T T . 19.....
............. e by Tt
RECEIVED Ry
Form R6-7100-57 (9/71) Bt <
matilly Connty A Yraro—7sn.278
Date = -
Rec’d By a8

NO. e "



